[bookmark: _Hlk140155130]Memorandum
Date: 		June 2, 2025.
To:		Mayor and Council
From:		Community Development
Subject: 	PZ 25-004. Rezoning. To consider a change in the zoning conditions of PZ22-012. The property is Villas on Powder Springs Creek, located at 4975 and 5001 Hill Road, within land lot 953 of the 19th District, 2nd Section, and Cobb County, Georgia. PINs: 19095300070 & 19095300060.

Action:  	A motion to Table until August 18, 2025.


[bookmark: _Hlk180393886][bookmark: _Hlk180396893]

[bookmark: _Hlk143252801]So motioned, this 2nd day of June 2025.


								_________________________
								Albert Thurman, Mayor

								__________________________									Henry Lust, Council Member

								___________________________
								Doris Dawkins, Council Member

								___________________________								              Patricia Wisdom, Council Member

								___________________________
								Dwayne Green, Council Member

								___________________________
								Dwight McMutry, Council Member


Attest: _________________________________
	Kelly Axt, City Clerk
